BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
OF OREGON
UM 1811
In the Matter of

PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC
COMPANY,

ASSOCIATION CROSS EXAM
STATEMENT AND MOTION TO
EXCUSE WITNESS

Application for Transportation Electrification
Programs
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L CROSS EXAM STATMENT
The Electric Vehicle Charging Association (“EVCA”) submits this revised cross
examination statement. EVCA intends to cross examine the following witnesses and the
reserves the following amount of time. The only substantive change for this revised cross
examination statement is that EVCA 1is no longer cross examining the Citizens’ Utility
Board witness Bob Jenks. EVCA does not intend to cross exam any other witnesses, but
reserves the right to cross examine any witnesses that are examined by other parties, the

Administrative Law Judge, or the Commissioners.

ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING

Party Witness Time Subject
PGE Aaron Milano 30 minutes Settlement
PGE Jacob Goodspeed 30 minutes Settlement
Staff Jason Salmi Klotz 15 minutes Settlement

I1. MOTION TO EXCUSE WITNESS
EVCA also moves to allow its witness, Dr. Abdellah Cherkaoui, to attend the

hearing via telephone. No party requested to cross examine Dr. Cherkaoui, but he has
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been requested to be available for Commissioner examination. Dr. Cherkaoui looks
forward to answering Commissioner questions, but EVCA requests that his examination
be conducted via the telephone given that he is located out of state.

Dated this 4th day of October 2017.

Respectfully submitted,

oA

Irion Sanger

Sidney Villanueva

Sanger Law, PC

1117 SE 53rd Avenue
Portland, OR 97215
Telephone: (503) 756-7533
Fax: (503) 334-2235
irion(@sanger-law.com

Attorneys for the Electric Vehicle Charging
Association

EVCA’S CROSS EXAM STATEMENT AND MOTION TO EXCUSE WITNESS Page 2



